OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




686

PARISH OF PEDANORE

BARQOIY OF SMALL COUNTY
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Skool-i1i1l old Czotle Fuing 32

Fedamore FPh,. - B.5.8.%,
Figdameir 7
Fedamore - e O'D,

-— Sur. & Vsl, Report 1824

-- Jno. Synan, Bsronisl Constsble

-- LBarony Hap

-~ HRevd., Edmd. Connery,P.F.

-~ Lord Guillamore

-~ Ferrar's Hist. of Limerick

-— Pitzgerald's Hist. of Linerick
Feadsmore -- Down Survey
Ffeadamur ~=- Civil Survey 1654-56

This parish is situated in the N.¥. of the County of
Limerick, This, the Small County section, contains
5,837 stetute acres. The village of Fedamore is in this
section.

AN
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Pedamore Ph. (contd.)

It is a”vig%prage in the Diocese of Limerick, valued
in the Xing's Boocks at £5 1s. 6d. The grestest lenzgth
of the portion of the parish in the Bary. of Small
County from Forth Frizrstown in the N. tco Cloghnamanagh
in the S. is 4% st. miles; eand its greatest width from
Skool td. in the E. to Kilcaskin td. in the W. is 2% st.
miles. :

Townlands

Eallzea —— BB .Me 2
/
Baile Uil lrodha, CO'Hea's towne.

Ballyea -- dJds 0'D.
. == Sur. & Vzl. Report 1824
-= gohn Synan, R.Con.
-— Hevd. L. Connery P.P.

-— Civil Survey 165456

This townland is situsted in the S. of the parish,
4765 acres. It is traversed by roads in various dir-
ections.

It is the property of Col. Wyndham, Petworth, London.
Agent, Thomas Crowe, Isg., Ennis, Co. Clare. It is let
t0 28 tenants at willy rent from £1 7s. to £6 per acre.
Co. Cess per acre yearly from Z2s. to 3s.B5d. Tithe per
scre from 3s.9d. t0 48.64. Size of farms from 2} to 44
acres. So0il, good arable land, producing wheat, osats &
potatoes. Fuel scarce. Frevailing Nemes - EBennett and
Hannon. There is & school here, contsining 60 boys and
40 girls, all Homan Cstholics. It was established in 1810,
The tescher is pszid by the pupils at the following rates:-
Spelling 1s.6d., Heading and Writing 2s.6d., Arithmetic
38+, Grammar 68, and Geometry 7s.6d. The River Camogue
waters this td., and over it is a bridge of 5 arches,
called Glenogra Br. It was built in 1754, the Revd.
Richard Steers beling overseer.

In this td. is part of Fedamore Village, containing
2 publicans, 2 shoe-makers, 2 smiths, 5 hucksters zndé 2
carpenters. 7There is a R. C. Chapel csapeble of sccomod-
ating 2,000 persons, erected in 1830 at the expense of
the parishoners. There sre 5 forits in the td., cne of
which is cslled Hathnagreine. There is a spring well,
called Tobar Reth na Greine. There is also & remarkable
stone, called Gearaun Baun, about 7 feet high, 4 feet
broad, and 1 foot thick; 1t is aslmost-perpendicular.
There is @ police station here, consisting of 1 sergeant
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Ballvea (contd.)

and 3 subconstables. A Dispensary is open on Tuesdays &
Pridays. It was estsblished in 1834, =snd is supported by
voluntary subscriptions and a County presentment.

Bwellavourdth - 2.S.S.4, 3
Buaile g' Bhﬁird, dairy place of the table,’
Boolavoord - Je 0'D.

Boulavard - Zure. & Val. Report 1824
Boulavourd - JN0e Synan

Boolavoorde -— Lord Guillamore, Proupr,
Buollyvoard -- Civil Survey 1654-56

In the West of the perish, and contains 206 acres,

It is the property of Lord Guillsmore, Rockbarton,
Bruff. igent, the lion. Jno. C'Grady, Roeckbvarton, Bruff.
It is let to 11 tenants on leases of 31 years; rent from
30s. to 40s. per zcre. Co. Cess per acre yearly from
35.%d., to 4s.6d. Size of farms from 3 to 20 acres. Soil
loamy, producing wheat, oats and potetoes. Fuel scarce.
Trevailing Nemes - Felly, Telbott znd 0'Carroll. There
are 3 forts in this td.

Carnaan -— B.S.8.M. 4
Carnén, a heap.
Garnane -~ Sur. & Val. “eport 1824

-=-JN0. Synan

-- Barony lap

-- Revd. Zdmund Connery, P.P.
-- Down Survey

- Civil Survey 1654-56

This townlznd ieg situsted in the N. of the psrish, &
contains 455% acres.

The proprietor Iir. BMason has it let to John Synan,
Esq.y Fedamore, on & lease of 954 years at 12¢. per acre,
who sublets to 30 tenants zt will; rent from £1 to £3
per scre. Co. Cess from Zs. to 2s.6d.; tithe per =acre
2s8.6d. to 3s.€4. Size of ferms, from 1 to 25 acres.

Seil loamy, producing wheat, cats and potatoes. Frevail-
ing Nemes llsrtigan and layes. There is & school here,
conteining 40 boys and 30 girls, &ll Roman Catholics. It
was established in 1832. The teacher is peid by the
pupils; rate per quarter - spelling 1s., resding and
writing 1s8.6d4., zrithmetic 2s.6d., There is one fort in
this townlznd.
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Caﬁtlequaxter - B.S.8.%. 5

Ceathramhadh a' Chaisleain, quarter of the castle. 0'D.
‘Castlequarter - Jes 0'D.

-- Jno. Synan
-~ Revd. Edmund Connery, P.P.

This townland is situated in the south of the parish,
and contains 198 acres. It is bounded on the N. by a
road, and traversed by a rcad from North to South.

It is the %raperty of Col. wyndqam ¢! Brlen, Petworth,
England. ‘Zgent, Thomas Crowe, Esg., Ennis, Co. Clzere.
It is let to 1 teﬁant et will at £1 17s. per acre. Co. Cess
per acre yvearly from 2s.6d. to 3s.5d4. Tithe per acre 2s.6d.
t0 4s.6d4, Soil loamy. Ususl crops - whesat, oats and
potstoes. Fuel scarce. Irevalling lemes - O'llara.

Cloghadaloorty M. ~e BeSaSelle 6

Cloch a' Dulartaigh, Dollard's stone or stone building.
Dollard is a family name of English extraction. INany of
my relatives in the Co. Kilkenny bear the name. dJ. 0O'D,

Cloghadoolarty H. —— dJs 0D,
Cloughadooloorty N. -- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Cloghadooloorty H. -= Jdno. Synan

-— Revd. Edmd. Connery, F.P.

Clogh Idullurtie ) s ] _
Clogh Tdallertie ) - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the S, portion of the parish, and contains
2&? acres.

The property of !'r. Rice, London. Jigent, iichael Foley,
Ludden, Middlemsn, Vajor ¥ansill, Lond. 4Agent, William
Worsell, Roches gt., Limerick, who sublets to 9 tenants
on leases of 31 years. Hent, from £2 5s. to £3 5s. per
acre. Co. Cess per ucre yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s. Tithe,
from 3s.9d. to 4s.6d4., per acre. Size of farms, from 2 to
30 zcres. ©Soil argillsaceous, producing wheat, oats and
potatoes. Fuel plenty. Treveiling Names - Howard and
Gleeson.

Clozhadalcorty S. - BeZ.5.1 7
For name see above, vage b.

Situated in the south of the parish, and contains 104
BCresS.

This townland is the property of iir. Rice, London.
Agent, Michael Foley, Lu@den, Cazherconlish., Middleman,
Major iansill, London. /gent, Wm. %orsell, Raoches St.,
Limerick, who sublets ts tke Revd. Joseph Gabbett, Strand,
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Cloghadaloorty S. {(contd.)

Limerick., The latter again sublets to 2 tenants on a
lease of 31 yearg; rent per acre from 45s. to 65s. Co,
Cess per acre yearly 2s.6d. t0o 3s.6d. Tithe per scre,
3s.%ds to 4s.6d. Size of farms, from 3 acres to 24
acres, ©Soil esrzillaceous, producing whest, oszts znd
potatoes., TFuel plenty. Frevailing Names - Howarld znd
Fad

Gleeson.

Cloonaminnozh e BaBeS.Me a8

Cloch na lanach, the stone, or the stone building,
¢f the monks. O'D.

Cloghnamanagh —— de 0'D,

Cloughnamonaugh - Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Cloughnamonagh -- Jnc. Synan
Cloughamonnagh -- Darony Hap

Clonamanagh -= Lord Guillamore, Iropr.

Situated in the south of the parish, and contains
OB screse

Is the property of Lord Guillamore, Rockbarton. ikent,
Ilon. John O'Grady, Rockbarton. Let to one tenant on a
leage of 3 lives. Hent per acrey £2 10s. Co. Cess per
asocre yesrly from 2s. to 38.54. Tithe per scre 2s.9d. to
4s.6d. Soil argillasceous, producing wheat, oats and pota-
toes. Fuel scarce. Frevsailing Names - (O'Regan. The
Camogue stream waters this td. and is supplied with pike,
trout, eel, etc.

Drumminacarrsa N £ I S T 1) G

i -4 “1{ -
Dromgin Ul Charra, O0'Cerra's ridge.

Drominycarra - Je 0'Ds
Drominicarra - Sure & Vel. ERevport 1824
Drominicar -— Jn0. Synan

Situasted in the S. of the parish, and contains 201
acres. There is an encient fort on the boundary between
Drominycarra and Cestlequarter,

The property of Count De Selis, Uxbridge, England.
Agent, Edwd. Wzlleford, Bolton St., Pickadilly, London.
Let to W, Hunt, Esg., Frisrstown Nth. Rent, £275 10s. 24.
for the townland. Cos, Cess yearly per acre 2s. to 3s.5d.
Tithe per scre from 3s.9d. t0 48.6d. Soil loamy end wet,
producing wheat, oests and potatoces. 4 shepherd and =
dairy man sre the only inkabitants of this td. The Camogue
stream waters the td., and is supplied with pike, trout
and eels.
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Enaghrooa - BeS.SeM. ‘ 10
Lonach Ruadh, the red f=ir, or fairgreen.
Enaghroe - Je O'D,
Enaghrooe -— Revd, Edmd. Connery, P.F.
ﬂano hroe - JN0. OYNan.

Situeted irn the south of the perish, and GOﬁbalnS 223
acres. It is bounded on the S. by & road,

The grop@rt~ of Col. Wyndham C'2Brien, London. Agent,
Thos. Crowe, Esg., Ennis, Let to 4 tenants st will. Rent
per acre, frow £2 8s. 4d. to £2 15s. Co. Cess per acre
yearly from 2s.6d4. to 3s.6d. Tithe per acre, from 2s. to
4s.6d. Size of farms - 9 to 18 acres. Soil loamy, produc-—
ing wheut, ozts zand potatoes. Fuel plenty. Frevailing
Names - Clifford and O'Donnell. There is one fort in this
townland. ‘

Panningstown e B 5,58 11

Baile &n Fheinninigh, Fenning's town. (Fanning is
a family neme of English origin). J. 0'D.

FPanningstown —-— Js 0'D.
-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
- JN0e. Synan, Baeronial Constable

--Bgrony ap
—— Hevd. Edmd. Connery, P.t.
Fanningstowne - Acts of Settlement &c. 1666-84
Pfaningstowne - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the north of the parish, and contains
1,049 eacres. It is traversed by a roazd from K. to S., and
contains & forts,

The property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, Lo-don. Agent,
Thos. Crowe, Usg., onnis. Middleman, Charles Tearson, Esg.
Londony on 2 lease of 31 years at £1 per acre, who sublets
to 50 tenants, 38 of whom have leases. of 31 yesrs and 12
tenants et will, &t a rent of from 30s. to 40s. per acre.
tzent to Charles Tearson, Ceptain Sayers, Limerick. Co.
Cets per scre yeerly from 2s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per =zcre,
28.6d8, t0 3s.4d. “ize of farms from 2 to B0 acres, Soil
argillaceous, vreducing wheat, ocsts znd potetoes. There is
a school here, contuaining 30 boys and 20 girls, &1l Roman
atholicsy  cuarterly rrtes, 1s.44., t0 2s.6d. =znd 5s. accord-
ing to subjects. There ic & burisl-ground here, czlled
Farningstown Church, sznd sdjoining it sre the ruing of a
building, celled Doon.
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Feddamore —— B.S.S5.H. 12
. See parish name. J. O'D,

fnis townland is situasted in the south of the parish,
: . 1
and contains 188+ acres. There are 2 forts here.

The property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, london. igent,
" Thos. Crowe, [sq9., IEnnis. Let t0o 31 tenanis at will,
Rent per acre, from 30s. to £0s.  Co. Cess per gere
yearly, from 3s,6d. to 4s,., Tithe ner scre, 2s.%d. to
4s.6d. Size of farms, from 4 $o 19! acres. Soil argill-
aceous, producing wheat, ocats esnd potatoes. Fuel plenty.
Prevailing Vames - Nazngle and Byrne. The Hiver Camogue
waters this townlend. ©St. Johin's Holy Well is situated
here. There is a fortestant Chureh here, built in 1740,
capable of accomoedating 40 persons. There is a burial
ground annexed. Iurt of the villsge of Fedamore is sit-
uated here, in whick are 1 cooper snd 1 publican.

’ e
Priarstown North -~ B.2.5.M, 13

. Zn ) . .
Baile na mBrathar, town of the friars.

Friarstown &c, -— de 0'D,

- Sur. % Vgl Report 1824

-— Jno. Synan

-— Hevd. Ldmund Connery, FP.F.
Fryarstown -~ Derony Naps

Ballynemrsher ) $rd T S £
Ballynmranhir ~— Civil Survey 1£54-56

Situated in the north extremity of the psrish, and
contains 3145 acres.

The property of the Revd. Richard lsunsell, Drehid-
tresna, idsre, who letsg to Vere lunt, Esq., Frisrstown,
on a lease of lives renewable for ever, &t & reunt of
£104 2s. 5d., including quit rent. Ir. Hunt occupies a
prrt himself, and sublets the remeinder to 15 tensnts,
14 of whom have leases of 3 lives, and cne is a tenant at
willy rent per scre from 18s. 5d. to £2 15s. 44. Co.
Cess per zcre vearly, from 2s.2d. to 12s. 2d. Tithe,
£2 11s. 5d. per acre. Size of farms ~ from % aére to 106
acres, So0il argillaceocus, producing wheat, cats and po-
tatoes. The ruins of Friarstown /bbey stand here. It
was formerly a place of interment for Roman Cetholies, but
it is now entirely abandoned. Fuel is plenty in this td.
Prevailing MNames - Punt znd O'Brien. There are 14 forts
here, of which many curious legends are told. One of them
is called Tuthnagreine. There was a larze stone found here,
which is yet on the premises. 1t ig 7 feet high, 5 feet

R



Friarétewn«ﬁ, (contd.)

broad, apd one foot thick, supported by smell stones
which stood on the edges. ‘hen these were removed, human
bones of sn extrsmordinary size were found underneath,
Prigsrstown louse, the residence of Vere Hunt, Esg., is
gituated here, It is two stories high, and hes annexed
to it a good range of offices built by the present
occupier in 1816€. .

Friarstown South —— BaSaSalle 14
For name see above, page 13.

Situated in the south-east extremity of the parish, &
contains 65 acres.,

This townland is the property of John O'Kenny, EsQe,
Ballinanty, who retains it in his own possession. Co.
Cess per acre veerly 2s. to 3s.54, Tithe per acre, 3s.9d.
to 4s.6d. Toil asrgillaceous, producing wheat, oats and
potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Hames - {'Grady and
Yurnane. The River Camogue wabters this td. The ruing of
Priarstown /‘bbey stand here.

Garryellen - BeSeSelle 15
’
Garrdha Cibhlin, Zvlin's or Helensa's garden. O0'D.
Garryellen - J. 0'D.

-— Sur. % Val. Report 1824
-- John Lynan, Baronial Constsble

Garryhillane -- Darony Hap

Garryellan -~ Revd. Bdmd. Connery, P.F.
Garry Elline -- Down Survey

Garriellin -= Down Survey HMap ‘
Garry-Ellen - Aicts of Settmt %c. 1666-1684
Garriellin -= (Civil Survey 1654-56

This townland is situated in the west of the psrish.

It is the property of the Representatives of Edward
Villiers., ‘gent, George Sriscoe, Co., Eilkenny. iddleman,
Mr. Lloyd, who helds on a lease of lives renewable for
ever, at about 4s. per acre. Jgent to Fiddleman, Hr,

Edwd. Mensell, HMilitzry Welk, Limerick, who sublets to Wnm.
Hunt, Usg., Friarstown, on a lease of 3 lives and 31 years

gt.EQS. per acre. Co. CeSs per acre yearly 2s.9d. to 4s.6d.
501l argillaceous, producing wheet, ozts and potatoes. Puel
scarce, PFrevailing Vames - Anderson.

Thisktownland contains 304 acres.
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- Glebe of Castlequarter No. 1. —— B.S.S.1. 17
'~ For name see under Castlequarter, page 5.
Situated in the south of the parish.

- This Glebe is %the property of the Revd. James Bennett,
Pedamore, the present Incumbent. Co. Cess yearly per
acre, 3s. L0 38.64. There is a Glebe ilcuse, 2 stories
high, with a2 good range of offices aitached. b

Glebe of Castleguarter Ho. 2. — B0, B. 0. 17

Situated in the south of the parish,.

The property of the Revd. Jumes Bennett, Fedamore. Let
to 12 tensnts et will from £3 10s. to £4 10s. per acre.
Co. Cess per acre from £2 to £3 5s. Tithe, none. Size of
holdings from 5 perches 4o 4 acres, In this Glebe are
12 houses, forming part of Fedamore Villsge, in which are
1 publican and 1 blacksmith. Soil srgillsceous, producing
wheat, vats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing ¥Wemes,
Sweeny and funan.

Glebe of Cloghadooloorty Ii. —— BeBaCola 18
See under townland, psge 6. '

Situsted in the south of the psrish. It 1s bounded by
a road on the South.

This Glebe is the property of the Revd. James Bennett,
Fedamore, the present Incumbent. Co. Cess psr zcre yearly
from 3s. %0 3s.6d. Soil loamy, producing wheat, ocats and
potatoes.

G‘leb& Qf g’.{’)_'fg&ge —-——— E.g’?'p»‘ 1?
Glebe of Wortgage - Je O'D.

- Sur. & Val, Irelsnd 1824
-- John Synan

Situsted in the south of the parish.

Tnie Glebe is the property of the HZevd., James Bennett,
Fedamore. It ig let to one tenant at will a2t £3 per acre.
Co. Cesg per acre yearly from 28, 0 3s.54. Tithe none.
Soil heavy clay, preducing whest, cets and potatoes. Fuel
scarce. Irevsiling Hames - Bourke.

Gurthyarrilth - BT s8ale 20
Gort CGearsilt, Gerald's garden, or corn field.
Gortgarralt - Jde 0'D.

Gurtarzld -— Bzrony Map
Gurthysrrilth -- Barony Map
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Gurthyarrilth {contd.)

. Situsted- in the south of the parish, and contains 241
acres,

It is the property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, London,
and dig let tc 3 tenants a8t will. Rent per acre from £2 5s.
to £3. Co. Cess per scre yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s.64.
Tithe per zcre; 28.%d, to 4s.6d. Size of farms - from
17 to 32 acres. Coil argillaceous, producing wheat, oats
and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Trevailing Names - Marshall
and Gleeson. There gre 7 forts in this townland.

Kilcaeskin - B.S.5.Me 21
€ill Caiscin, Ceiscin's Chureh., ('D.
Kilcaskin - J. 0'D,
Hilecaskin -— Revd. Bdmd. Connery, P.FP.
Kilceaskin -- John Synan, Bearonial Constzble

Cill Cheaiscin, loceal nanme.

This townland is situsted in the west of the psrish, and
conteins 261 acres. It is bounded on the East by a road,

It is tre property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, London.
igent, Thomas Crowe, DBsg., Ennis. It is let to 7 occupy-
ing tensants st will; rent, from £1 10s. to £2 5s8. per acre.
Size of fsrms, from 10 to 20 ascres. Soil argillaceous, pro-
duecing wheat, oats end potatoes. TFuel is scarce. FPrevail-
ing Hames - Hershall snd icllemarra. There is a Kill or
burial ground, cslled Lilecaskin, in this townland, from
which the townland takes its name.

lorgage —— BeS.5.1, 22
Horgeistve, & pledge, a mortzgage.
Nortgege -— J. 0'D,
-- John Synan, Barl. Con.
Yorgsage -~ Barony iap

In the south-west of the parish, =snd contains 358 scres,

Thigs townland is the property of the Count De Salis,
Uxbridge. fLgent, Edwd. Welleford, Picadilly, London. It
ig let to € tenants st willy rent, from £2 to £2 10s. Co.
Cess per acre yearly from 2s.4d. toc 3s.5d. Tithe per acre
from 28.%9ds 10 4s5.6d4. Size of farme, from &5 to 85 acres.
S0il loamy, producing wheat, cats and poctatoes. A portion
of the townland 1s used ss grazing. Fuel is scarce. The
prevailing names are Whelsn and Centor. The River Camogue
waters this townland.

AR
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Mcanmore - B,S.8.¥. 23
18in Mhér, great Log.

Yoanmore , - Je C'D,
-- Jdn0. Synan
-- Hevd. Edmd. Connery, F.FP.

%iﬁuated in the centre of the parish, =znd contains
1004 acres.

It is the property of Col. Wyndhsm O'Brien, London;
zzent, Thos. Crowe, Innis. Tet to 4 tenants st will.
Rent, from 18s.6d. to 20s. per =zcre. Co. Cess per acre
yesrly, from 2s.4d. to 2s.6d4., Tithe per acre, 1s.7d.
size of Tarms, 11 to 20 zcres. Soil wet, producing
potatoes and osts. Fuel sgcarce. Irevalling lHames -
ryrne and Claumpett.

foulathalloon -— B.S.S.H,. 24
Poll Talmnhen, & cave, grotto, or hole in the earth.
Peoultalloon -- Je C'D,

roulethalloon -- John Synan

soulatheloon -=~ Revd. Zdmd. Connery, F.b.

{¥ote. There is & hole in this townland known by the
zbove name, the different brsnches of which have not been
explored. It is from this hole thzt the townland tskes
its name.)

ot

Situated in the south of the paris
aCres.

iy 2nd contzins 188

It is the property of Col. Wyndhem (O'Brien, London,
and is let tc 1 tenant &t 45s. per scre. Co. Cess per
acre yearly from Z2s. to 3s.5d. 7Tithe per ascre, 2s.%d. to
48.64. Oo0il argillaceous, producing wheat, oats an
potatoes. The Ziver Camogue waters this td. There is &
cuve here, called Ioulsthalloon. Its entrance is about
3 feet by 2 feet, and it is divided into different apart-
ments from 10 %o 15 feet wide and 4 feet high.

Skool - B.5.,3.M. 25
Scumhal, a precipice, & sharp slopey, a steep hill.
Skool - Jda O'D.
Skule ; -- Perony Hap

bl

- nevd., E. Connery, P.P.
~- Henry O'Grady, Esq., Propr.
v -- fcts of Settmt. %c. 1666-84
Scule —— Barony llap ._
~ -— Down Survey
Scoole -- Civil Survey 1€54-56
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Skool (contd.)

According to locel tradition, the name of this town-
land ig derived from CSCIOLAN, & judge who reigned in
Skule Czstle,

This townland is situated in the south-east of the
parish, and conteins 293 acres.

t dg the property of IHenry C'Grady, Lsg., Grange.
A portion is let to a man named “heelen, at & rent of
£2 1Cs. per scre. Co. Cess per scre yearly from 3s. to
S.6d. Tithe per zcre 2s. $t0 2s.64. Soil loamy, prod-—
ucing whest, osts and potatoes. Fuel scarce, The River
Camogue waters this townland.

The ruing of Skool Czstle stand here. It was beseiged
and tsken by Cromwell (7) and conferred on Iugh Ingoolsby
hassy as & reward for his services. From &assy it passed
to the present proprietor. Uthers say thaet it was built
by the Geralédine family.

Skool-Hill e BT aDalle 26
Cnoc an Todmhail, the hill of the precipice.
Croc Scuill is the locsl naameg, which might mean School
Hill.
Skule-iill -=J0n0. Synan
- Y G“Vda ﬁ::&fd’do \J{) ne fj, ? YQ
-= Fenry O'Grady, Esg., Propr.
Scule~Hill - Zorony HMap
Skool-Hill - de C'D,

~

Situated in the eesst of the perish, ard contzins 214
acres.

It is the property of Henry 0'Grsdy, Isq., whe occupies

the townland. Co. Cesg per ccre yearly from 3s.6d. {0
4g, Tithe, 28.9d. t0 4s.€4. per scre. Soil grzillaceous,
pro&nczng wheat, ozbs and potatoes. There is & school
here, established in 1827. It conteins &0 boys and 72
”*zls, 1851 of whon sre ﬁutiviics znd 1 Frotestant. The

school i¢ ir connection with the uOhuO“ Hibernian Loclety
aad is natrouzued by He 0'Crady, Isc., snd some of the
pupils pay ut the following rates:- spelling, 1s5.6d.;
reading snd writing, 2s.; mfltﬁmetic, 2s.6d.3 Grammar,
4543 all ver guarter. There is une fort here.

iMiscellanceug Features

3

Fanningstown Church ruins & Greveyard .., == Local 27
Situated in the td. of Fznningstown. The ruins lie
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Fannington Church &c. (Contd.)

in the north side of the graveyard. They zre zbout 40
feet in length by sbout 16 feet in bresdth, end about 1%
feet over the surface.

Garryellen Castle (ruins) -— Locsal 28
See townlsrd nsme, dJ. 0'D.

Situated in the centre of the td. of Garryellan.

The ruing of this 0ld castle sre insignificant. The
castle was 60 feet square, and was surrounded by a Court
wall about 130 feet by 160 feet; but the walls are com=-
rletely defszced,

Friarstown llouse -- Yere llunt, Esq. 29

Situested in the townland of Prisrstown Tth,.

The residence of Vere llunt, Hsq. It is 2 stories high
and in good repeir. ‘djolining is e large orchard with a
zo0d range of offices bullt by the present occupier in
1816, ‘

Cagtle ruins
Fanningstown Costle ruins

AT

~-= Local

Situated in the townland of Fanningstown,

These ruins zre about 5& feet long and about 28 feet
wide. OCOnly fragments of the wells remain standing to
gbout 6 feet in height.

Grenge House - Hdwd. Dundon, Skool 30
Hill

The Grange - J. O'D.

Situated irn the east of the townland.

The residence of lenry ('Grady, IZsg. It is a2 fine,
squeare building, 3 stories high, pleasantly situated on the
nerth bank of the Czmoguve. There is @ small, but handsome,
demesne, well planted. There is =lsc & lsrge garden.

Cashel Yanzan -= Tocal 21

Caisesl tongéin, !ongen's stone fort.

Ceshelmongan - Je O'D.

Situated in the td. of Cloghadooloorty Sth.

Thies is a fort at the east boundary of the townland.
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Skool Hill 01d Castle - LOcel 32
See townlaend name. J. 0'0.

These ruins are sgitunited in the north of Skool townland.
There is & btradition

dJudge, nsmed Tkeolan,

well (2) end conferred

rendered, and th

o

3D
L
e e

from him by Crom-
‘ Tugh sby Messy for services
t from the Iegssy family it passed to its
o 5 " t

present cwner, llonry OV =T ‘thers affirm thset it

was built by the Geraldine Only part of the walls is

standing. The south we still 22 feet high, and the

north wall is 10 feet.

tnaghrood Fort -— Local 33
Ensghroe Fort - de C'D.

Situsted in the townland of Insghroe.
m

This fort is sbout 15 cheinsg in dizmeter.

w

fedsmore Church -— Iliechl. Dwyer 34

See townland nzme. J. 01,
Situsted in the townland of Fedasmore.

This is 2 smell church capsble of sccomodating only
gbout 40 persons. It was built in the year 1740, =nd
there is & burisl ground sttzched to it,

Fedamore R. C. Chanel - LAmG. welsh, Fedamore 35

Situated in the townland of Ballyes.

This (Chapel consists of & neve, itransept and sanctuary.
It was built in 1830 at the expense of §he paerishioners,
and is capable of accomodating 2,000 (?) persons.

A

Lilcaeskin (burial-zround) - Local 36

Lilcaskin - de U'D,

Situsted in the townland of hilecaghin.,

This is 2 small burisl ground sbout the centre of the
townland, but latterly there have been no burisls in it.
There is a large ash itree growing on the west side, which
is visible from a greast distance sway.

River Commogue -— Sketch iap 37

e z T + wirdid R

Camcg, & crocked or winding river.

Camoge River -~ Jds O'D,

Sltuated in the south boundary of the parish.

P



701

Bridge -— Local 38
dtusted on the bcundarv be&ween the parishes of
Fedamore znd sonusieranenag =t the 3uﬂctioq ¢cf the
townlands of Pricrstown 00¢tu, Skool snd Grange.

This bridge is 11t over the river Comoge, on the
line of road fronm xrick to Bruff.
Glenogra Bridroe - Local ' 30
—— de CVD,
Situsted between the tcw&laﬁﬁ of eg in Fedamore
Farish and Glenogra townland in the h of Glenogra.
This bridge wass built over the River Somoge, on
the line of ro=d canﬁectzﬁg Limerick sznd Bruff, in the
yvear 1754, [t consigts of B arches, the centre one of
which ig sbout 13 feet sbove the water.
lebe House (of Cszstle- - . .
b et - Revd. James Bennetid 40
qvarbter) o came
situated in the Glebe of Castlequeriter Yo. 1.
This isg the residence of the Revd. James Bennett,
the present in@m toent. It is 2 stories high and in
good repeir. IThere is z good set of offices annexed.

Cloghanfar Bridge - Logs

1 41

Clochén na bhlFear, the stepring-siones (in & ford)
Of tfle BIET o Jo *’E}a

Cleghaun/na/ver - Je 0'D.

Jitusted &% the Junction of Er¢br$ own Lordth, in
Pfedamore parish, Dary. of “mmll County, Docherload, in
ﬁedaﬂor parish, Bary. of Clanwillian, snd Rsheen, in

the parish of Cghersvalla.

This ig 2 small bridge bullt over = stresm, which
crosses the line of r “d connecting Limerick and Bruff.

Fonningstown (ross

This

Carnssn Hock - 100
£ e s .Y .
Carnén, & heape.
Carnesun Hock —— oy O
Ihis is a large rock in the

seems to be nothing varticular

£

The End of the Farish of FPedzmore

42

43

’x"D;

td, of Carnsun; but there
connected with it,

Small County

Baronyv
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PARISH OF FPEADAVMORE

Feddamore Yh. —— BeS.3,.k.

For nsme see Fedamore FTh., Bary. of Small County.
This psarish 1s situated sgbout 5 miles S, of the City

of Limerick. It is bounded on the E. by the Fh. of -
Rochestown, Ns 2nd S. by the Ph. of Csheravally; and
. by Fedamcre Ph. in the Barony of Small County. The
area of this Clanwilliam section is 902 seres, nearly

all arsble land.

It is nearly cireculsr in shepe, teling about 1 mile
in dismeter. L road, leading from limerick te Bruff,

passes through its centre.

Townlends &C.

ﬁl‘@e V‘w’ee hindaad :.?¢°§.'§.
traidne (?) Dhuidhe
irywee - de 0'D,

This f$ownland iz situasted in the south end of the
parish, and contains 146 scres, of which sbout 5 acres
are bog, &nd the remainder sarable without limestone.

It produces potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor
John Crcker, IUsg. has it let to 22 tenants &t will in
farms of 12 to 1o zcres snd &b £2 10s. to £3 per acre,
Co. Cess per scre nsglf yezrly is 1s8. 26, Tithe per acre,
ts. to ¢d4. Bogz used for fuel is in sbundance. The
rrevailing Numes ere Lickyse

9
foal

-

' 0

:

o

i

Ballynasguard e BT S M
Baile na gCefrd, town of the artificers.

sarde - dJe U'D
suard - Sur. & Vzl, Heport 1824
ward - John ”‘ehen, ESQe
~~ Jurony Hap
Ballinagarde - Civil Survey 1654-56

-

Situeted in the east end of the parish, snd contains
18¢€ acres.

It consists o revle evd pesture land, with some
limestone. Soil partly deep. The proprietor, John
Croker, Esg., retains it in ”1@ cwn: occupation, and it
congtitutes part of his demesne.
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Friarstown —— B e D e B el 4
Friasrstown —— Jd. OVD.
Frysrstown -— Darony Hsap

Situzted in the south end of the psrish, and contains
71 acres, which are arable and without limesione. Soil
vertly deep, producing pct@ﬁohg, corn end flex. The prop-
rietor Jno. Kelly, 5sg. has part of it in his own bdceu-
vation, and the rest let to 1 tenant by a lease of one
1ife at £2 28. per zore. Co. Cess per scre half yearly
gangrally 1s.£d. to 1s.4d4., per scre., Tithe per acre
15.560.

?ﬁ:raﬂ?;e o BDS'SJQL. 5

Gy i inaoanh o e or
UrElnsescn, & graenge.

Grange -~ J. C'D,
-- fcts of Settmt. %c. 1666-1684
Gransayh -— Civil Turvey 1654-56

Situsted in the west end of the parish, and contains
110 acres, which sre arable snd with some limesione,

So0il partly deep, producing potstoes, corn and flax,
with some whest. The proprietor J. ﬁhyte, Esge. has 1t
let st 6. per zcre by & lease for ever to lienry 0'Grady,
Esq., whose residence 1t is.

[62
iy

L]

Loughanstown -0, I g &
. . M

Baile an Lochéin, town of the small lough.

Loughanstown - Je 0'D,
Bellyloghene —= Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the N8;t end of the parish. It is bound-
ed on the N., W. znd £. by the Th. of Cslieravally.

This townlsnd contains 11 zcres, which zre srable
with some limestone. ©o0il deep, producing pofatoes,
corn, whest and flax. The proprietor John Croker, ESQ.,
has 1t let «t will to 3 tenants st £2 2s. per scre. (0.
Cess per scre half yesrly generally 1s.2d. $o 1s.84d.
Tithe, 2s. %0 1s. per do. Dog vVery scarce.
rarkatoathaun —— e T eE e 7

o 7 o . 7y s 3 y
Paire a' Tciteain, field of the conflagration.
Yarkatotaun -— J. O'D.

Situated in the west end of the parish, and contains
74 acres, which are arable, with some limestone.

Y
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o

erkatoathaun (contd.)

The goil is 1lisht, »nrodueing potutoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor John Croker, EZsg. hes 1t let at will to
7 tenants st 52 €s. to £2 10s. per scre. Co. Cess per
acre half yearly, generally 1s.2d. %o 1s.63. Tithe per
acre, 1s.6d, *0 Ea. Boz used for fuel is in szbundance,

Rockstown — BaD .S eM, 8
-Baile na Carraige, town of the rock.

Rockstown - Jde. 0'D.
-- Barony l=ap
Situsted in the south end of the psrish. Is bounded
on the IZ. by the Yh, of Hochestown, and on the ¥. by the
Ph. of Fedamore, Barony of Sumall County.

This +d. contsins 233 acres, which are arable with
limestone. ©Soil pertly light, pr”ﬁﬁnl“ﬁ potztoes, corn,
wheat and flax. The proprietor John Kelly, Esg., has it
let to two tensnts by a2 lease of one life at £1 15s. to
£1 5s. per scre. Co. Cess per acre ha2lf yearly, 1s.2d
to 1s.84. Tithe, 11d4. to 2s. per szcre. Bog used for fuel
ig very scarce.

#illiamstown —— BaUeDells )
Baile Uilliaw, town of willism.
Williamstown - de U'D,
-- 3Ur. & Vsl. Report 1824
-— Bgrony iap
¥illizmetowne ) -— Down Survey
?&'{ill}Cs,‘. tO Ve ?éith Pal ] £ o =
——— | 1 Sur i Bl
a Cestle % a2 bawen ) Civil vey 1654-56
Willizmstowne -- lets of Settmt. fc. 1666-54
iitquCu in the esast end of the parish. It is bound-
ed on the L. by Ballynzsgsrde td.; . by Arywee td.3
snd S. by lonssteranenszh td.

This townland contains 101 acres, which are arable,
with limestone. Soil p;rtlg deep, producing protstoes,
corny wheat snd flax. The proprietor John Croker, Esq.
has it let &t will to one tenant at £2 2s. per acre. Co.
Cess generslly 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per scre half Yearly.
Tithe, 1s8. per scre.

Miscellaneous Feztures

Thobar a willinn - Inhzbitants . 10
Tobar &' Fhuilinn, well of the mill
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Thober a Willinn {contd.)

The Hil ‘Well (Eng.) —— Inhebitants
T
T Ale

corner of the td., snd about 30

wide, gltuated
& Corn 11ill, which
it fook its nsme.

Thobar a ﬁ?@lre - Inhebit

enta 12

Tovar an Qir, well c¢f the gold.

Toveranore —— de OV
The Golden vell (ZEng.) - Irhsbitants

Situeted nesr the middle of the north boundury of the

townland of Terhkstostheun znd sbout 30 cheins west of
Toberawillin.

ed field.
aken 1its

It is & spring well, situsted In ¢ cultive
It is asbout 2 feet wide, and is said to have
name from the purity of its water.

e'l‘cr*"

K. pages 13 znd 14 cancelled.

Eockstown Castle —— Inhegbitunts 156
Hockstown %c¢. —— ﬁ'Df
Rochtowne ‘ -= Civil Survey 1654-56

n the extreme north point of Rockstown Td.

is pleced on a limestone rock, about 3 or
smeter and psoportionally high. It is
vigh and sbout 24 feet each 51de, being

I3

The Bourkes zre said to have inhabited it.

squgre in

Zoeckstown Church . 16

Situated in the north end of Hockstown Td., zbout 6
i Zeo 0T Zockutowrn Czsile, #nd one chain north of
from Caelkerconli to Fedamore,

1is cliuvreh, which, in older +times, was a friary, is
n, overgrown with ivy. ?t is about 40 feet long

t wide, snd is sbout & feet high. ‘Zttached to

it ig & greveysrd, with some trces planted in =nd szbout

O

The Grange i 17
See letters, page 78,
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Gleve of Fedamore -= See lebter 12

In the towrland of Fedamore.

The residence of %the Revd. Jemes Eennett, Vicer of
the parish.

i

banoge's Well - Plan 1@

("»‘ -
- Jde 0'D, .
Fanoge seews a woman's name. *De

e
he townlend of Grange.

Site of 5%, dohwn's YWell -—— FPlan 21
——— JO ‘:'L‘
In the townlend of Fedancore.
Gesrraunban Jock -- Flan 23

rran s the white horse. This is the name of
mary remerkatle rocks irn Irelend,

Garreuvnbaun —— de OVD,

In the townlsnd of Ballyesz.
L rocke

.

i;lS:

ﬂi

T‘I‘,’ “"‘LU rw" e El@ﬁ 25

Lios Garrdhtha ne Luch, fort ¢f the garden of the
2]

Lios 1is or Lisg} = gn sncient esrthen fort.

Lisgarryslugh - Je OF

In the townland of Parkstotaun, =nd nesr the boundary

between the psrishes of Fedamore and Usheravally.
Fort.

PR

Rathnagreenie e 1Y 22

%J

(Note. Thic neme is misy;aced. it ghould have
oreceded Carraunbaun Rock, ps 23.)

-
Ax]

Réth na &re1ﬁe, fort of the sun.
Hathnagreany - dJde 0'D,
In the townland of B.llvea.

An ancient forb.

The End of Fedamore Parish, BiRY. of Clanwilliam



